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...,..__________________ 
From: •·:r,w,r
Sent: 13 May 2019 15:55 
To: :-■ 77
Subject Draft CIB G7 H&S Coordinator 
Attachments: Draft CIB HS Coordinator 13.5.19.doc 

■ 7 

Please see attached draft for comment. 

Page 7 sets out the key responsibilities and these are likely to change to a more standard point by point detail. 

Grateful for your comments by 24 May 2019. 

Regards ... 
1•11■ n 
NICS HR Resourcing IDEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 3rd Floorl2-4 Bruce Street I BelfastI BT2 7JO 
Tel: (028) 90 251612 I DO: 51612 IA1ison.Noble@finance-ni.gov.uk 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

-----Origina I Message-----

From: f(llf ii 11• 
Sent: 13 May 2019 14:31 

To: . @daera-ni.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: HP Records Manager DAERA Document: AEl/19/398733 : Draft CIB H&S Coordinator 10.5.19 

Alison 

He is .. pressure is on to get this moving. 

I'm looking at the CIB this afternoon and will forward to you for comment. 

Many thanks 

-· ---0 rigi naI Message----­
From: ........ 
Sent: 13 May 2019 13:41 
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To P■ I El a @finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: HP Records Manager DAERA Document : AEl/19/398733 : Draft CIB H&S Coordinator 10.5.19 

.....;sl it I jumping the gun a bit here, I am happy to ask for a quick turnaround but need the official CIB first, no 
point in organising the CIM for 2 weeks if you're not going to get the CIB to me. 

Alison 

•····Original Message-••·· 
From: 

Sent: 10 May 2019 16:13 

Tnh!IIM'. 7■ & JI 7 @finance-ni.gov.uk> 

Cc: 'tttel!IIC z -1111.fll•Z€@daera-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: HP Records Manager DAERA Document: AEl/19/398733 : Draft CIB H&S Coordinator 10.5.19 

Hi I 1111111. 

5JJ CPI' suggested that it would be useful for applicants to see from the CIB if they would be expected to answer 
questions on their presentation. I suspect that is an issue for the CIM - I have added that comment to our TRIM version. 

Otherwise she asked ifyou could send the CIB through to her to initiate her TUS consultation. 

We agreed that you could ask HRC to set up the CIM for say 2 weeks while TUS consultation happens, with TUS being 
finalised before the CIM as you explained. So please proceed to do that. 

Could you confirm for me when you request that? 

Many thanks 

-···•Original Message•---

From: /O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1032954 
Sent: 10 May 2019 12:12 

To: I II r: 12 : 9111 di _@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Cc:l.12P I , _ ■ ; ]Q@Jaera-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: HP Records Manager DAERA Document: AEl/19/398733 : Draft CIB H&S Coordinator 10.5.19 

Thanks for your time this morning. 

I (a) made the changes agreed and (b) flagged (by comment) the places you wanted to polish before the Competition 
Initiation Meeting. 

Regards, 

•111 

•·····< HP Records Manager record Information >······ 
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Record Number: AEl/19/398733 
Title Draft CIB H&S Coordinator 10.5.19 
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HR 
COf\NECT 

Candidate 
Information 

Booklet 
(Trawl) 

IRC 242042 
Health and Safety Coordinator DAERA 

(Grade 7 Principal) 

Completed Application Forms 
must be returned to HRConnect 
no later than 12 noon (UK time) 

on 
Friday ?? May 2019 



DAERA's Vision: A living, working, active 
landscape valued by everyone 

Communication between HRConnect and you 

HRConnect will issue electronically as many competition communications as possible, 
you should therefore check your email account to make sure that you don't miss any 
important communications In relation to this competition. There may, however, still be a 
necessity to issue some correspondence by hard copy mail. 
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BACKGROUND 

The Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs (DAERA) has 
responsibility for food, farming, environmental, fisheries, forestry and 
sustainability policy and the development of the rural sector in Northern 
Ireland. The Department assists the sustainable development of the agri-food, 
environmental, fishing and forestry sectors of the Northern Ireland economy, 
having regard for the needs of the consumers, the protection of human, 
animal and plant health, the welfare of animals and the conservation and 
enhancement of the environment. 

DAERA provides a business development service for farmers and growers 
and a veterinary service for administration of animal health and welfare. The 
Department's College of Agriculture, Food and Rural Enterprise (CAFRE) 
delivers training and further and higher education courses in the agri-food 
sector. DAERA is responsible to the Department of the Environment, Food 
and Rural Affairs (Defra) in Great Britain for the administration of schemes 
affecting the whole of the United Kingdom. The Department also oversees the 
application of European Union agricultural, environmental, fisheries and rural 
development policy to Northern Ireland. 

The Department is currently preparing for BREXIT working closely with our 
partners in Northern Ireland and with colleagues in the other UK 
Administrations. 

DAERA VISION AND STRATEGIC GOALS 

Vision 

"A living, working, active landscape valued by everyone" 

Strategic Outcomes 

1. Sustainable agri-food, fisheries, forestry and industrial sectors. 
2. A clean, healthy environment, benefiting people, nature and the economy. 
3. A thriving rural economy, contributing lo prosperity and wellbeing. 
4. A well-led, high performing organisation focused on outcomes. 

DAERA Top Management Group comprises:-

► Central Services and Contingency Planning 
► Veterinary Service Animal Health Group 
► Environment, Marine and Fisheries Group 
► Food and Farming Group and; 
► Rural Affairs, Forest Service and Estate Transformation 

DAERA has two Executive Agencies: 

, Northern Ireland Environment Agency (NIEA) 
► Forest Service 
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The Department also sponsors a number of NDPBs including the Agri-food 
and Biosciences Institute (AFBI). 

The Permanent Secretary of DAERA is Dr Denis McMahon. 

Context 

From a Health and Safety perspective, DAERA is the most diverse 
Department in the NICS. It has 5 groups: Central Services and Contingency 
Planning, Food and Farming, Veterinary Service Animal Health, Environment 
Marine and Fisheries, and Rural Affairs, Forest Service and Estate 
Transformation. 

Central Services and Contingency Planning Group (CSCPG) has 7 
Directorates, including Corporate Services Division. The Departmental Board 
agreed that the management and coordination of Departmental Health and 
Safety should be centralised within Corporate Services. Until now it has been 
coordinated from within Environment Marine and Fisheries Group by the 
Senior Health and Safety Advisor at Deputy Principal level. 

The Departmental Board also agreed that while a central Health and Safety 
Coordinator will be appointed for the Department individual Groups and 
managers will continue to be responsible for compliance with Health and 
Safety matters within within their own business areas. One of the Health and 
Safety Coordinator's roles is to support managers in their delivery of Health 
and Safety requirements and obligations - it is not to take that responsibility 
from them. 

DAERA has a Health and Safety Director at Grade 3 level who is appointed 
by, and is a member of, the Departmental Board. The role of the DAERA 
Health & Safety Director is to champion Health & Safety at Board level; 
update the Board on significant Health & Safety Issues; and ensure Health & 
Safety Is considered in Board decisions. This role will transfer from the 
Director of Health & Safety to the Head of Corporate Services and 
Contingency Planning Group (who is a Board member) with the appointment 
of the Central Health and Safety Coordinator postholder. 
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JOB DESCRIPTION 

There is currently 1 permanent, full time vacancy. 

Further appointments may be made from this competition should NICS 
positions become vacant which have similar duties and responsibilities. 

Applications Invited From 

Trawls are open to all staff in all grades and disciplines who consider that they 
meet the eligibility criteria. Staff who have been advised by their Department 
in writing that they have been excluded from promotion/selection are excluded 
from the field of consideration. 

If not already held, appointees will be required to obtain a NEBOSH National 
General Certificate in Occupational Health and Safety, and the NEBOSH HSE 
Certificate in Health and Safety Leadership Excellence, within 12 months of 
taking up the post. 

Failure to obtain these certificates within 12 months of taking up the post will 
be taken into consideration of the permanency of the posting at the end ofthe 
12 month trial period (see below-Trial Period), 

Although a managerial role, the appointee will need to have a reasonable 
degree of mobility and fitness in order to supervise, monitor and review how 
inspections are conducted, attend investigations, or familiarise him/herself 
with accident scenes for reporting or assurance purposes. 

Salary and Allowances 

Grade 7 range (£47,749- 52,334 under review). 

Salary will be within the above range. Pay progression will be as per current 
NICS pay policy. Starting salary on appointment will be determined by 
promotion, re-grading or downgrading terms. Please refer to the Pay and 
Grading Chapter of the Slaff Handbook. 

Location 

The Headquarter location will be determined by the post holder and may 
therefore be based at Dundona1d House, Ballykelly House or Klondyke 
House. 

Hours of Work 

The normal conditioned hours of work are full-time: 37 hours excluding meal 
breaks Monday to Friday. Most offices work flexi-time. 
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The successful candidate must have access lo a form of transport which will 
enable them to fulfil their responsibilities. 

Trial Period 

On transfer as the result of a trawl you will serve a 12 month trial in your new 
post. This will commence from the date of placement. At the end of the trial 
period both you and the employing Department or Branch will consider 
whether the posting should be made permanen~, ,Consideration will include if 
the postholder has gained the qualifications set out above. 

If the posting is not made permanent, the officer will be transferred back to the 
former grade/discipline (where applicable) but will remain in their new 
Department (where applicable). Only where absolutely necessary will the 
officer be considered for a return to their former Department or, if necessary 
the wider NICS. 

Conflict of Interest 

It is a basic requirement of all Civil Servants that their private activities should 
not bring them in to conflict with their official duties. Conflict of Interest is not 
limited to the individual's own private, financial or other interests, as family, 
friends and associates may also have dealings which affect the Department's 
business directly or indirectly. Therefore to avoid any conflict or potential 
conflict and to demonstrate impartiality to the public at all times, an officer 
must not, without prior approval, engage in any activity which could be 
considered to be in conflict with official business. As such, to protect 
employees and the Department from public criticism, it will be mandatory for 
the successful candidate to complete a Conflict of Interest declaration on 
appointment. 

Further Information 

This is a priority post - the successful applicant will be expected to take up 
the post as soon as possible. 

Applicants wishing to learn more about the post before deciding to apply may 
telephone Michael Oliver on 02890524252 or email michael.oliver@daera­
ni.gov.uk. 

If you have any questions about the competition process, you should contact 
HRConnect on 0800 1 300 330 or email: recruitment@hrconnect.nigov.net. 
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KEY RESPONSIBILITIES 

The post holder, the Departmental Health and Safety Coordinator, will report 
to the Director ofCorporate Services. A key responsibility will be to provide 
Health and Safety assurance directly to the Health and Safety Director, and to 
the Departmental Permanent Secretary as required. The post holder will also 
be required to present reports to the Departmental Board, the Department's 
Audit and Risk Assurance Committee, and the Top Management Team. 

Main job activities Include: <c;;mmenlll:d [AC5J: I hlva,0 

11CC11 this lw 0111 like1bis before- 1 

LEADERSHIP - Leading on and driving improvements in Health 

and Safety across the Department, and delivering work 

'le of time 

spent 

40 

llllY IICcd IOIDC ""''Onlirw 

programmes in line with the Departmental strategy. Staff 

leadership. 

ANALYSING AND DEVELOPING - Reviewing existing 25 

arrangements, policies and measures and producing a 

Departmental Health and Safety Strategy lo meet or exceed 

statutory obligations. 

COORDINATING - Coordinating a team of Health and Safety 

Advisers working across the Departmental Group govemance 20 

structure and building Health and Safety capacity and resilience 

throughout the Department. 

REPORTING - Monitoring and reviewing Health and Safety 15 

performance, TUS engagement, reporting on those and providing 

assurance to senior management. 
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ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA 

Applicants must, by the closing date for applications be able to evidence: 

1. At least 2 years demonstrating a proven track record of a detailed 
understanding of H&S legal and regulatory requirements including 
through experience of integrating Health and Safety into policy, 
plans, projects or programmes; and of delivering Health and Safety 
requirements as part of this work; 

2. At least 2 years management experience, which demonstrate 
strong leadership and organisational skills and: 

3. A proven track record of their ability to communicate and inHuence 
a diverse range of individuals/groups to achieve results / objectives. 

SHORTLISTING CRITERIA 

In addition applicants should be aware that after an eligibility sift, should it be 
necessary to shortlist candidates to go forward to the next stage of selection, 
the following shortlisting criteria will be used in the order listed: 

1. the NEBOSH National General Certificate in Occupational Health and 
Safety or equivalent; 

2. the NEBOSH HSE Certificate in Health and Safety Leadership 
Excellence or equivalent. 

Please note: 

• It is essential that you clearly demonstrate In your application 
form how and to what extent (Including dates where applicable) 
you meet each of the essential criteria and shortllstlng criteria for 
the post. 

• You must provide sufficient details to allow the panel to assess 
how well you meet these requirements. 

• It Is the responsibility of the candidate to ensure the application 
form is completed appropriately, candidates are therefore 
strongly advised to demonstrate each criterion In the section of 
the form that specifically addresses that criterion. 

• If you do not clearly demonstrate In your application form that you 
meet all the essential criteria and If necessary, the shortlistlng 
criteria you will not be invited to Interview. 
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• Only the details provided by you for the eliglblllty and shortlistlng 
criteria, In Part 3 of your application form will be available to the 
sift panel. 
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PERSON SPECIFICATION 

Candidates will be expected to demonstrate the skills and competencies set 
out in the eligibility criteria and shortlisting criteria. In addition, they will also be 
required to demonstrate the skills and competencies set out in the Northern 
Ireland Civil Service (NICS) competence framework at Level 4 for the 
purposes of personal and professional development. 

The Health and Safety Coordinator post is Grade 7 in the NICS. 

What Is the NICS competence framework? 

The competence framework sets out how all NICS employees should work. It 
puts the Civil Service values of integrity, honesty, objectivity and impartiality at 
the heart of everything they do, and it aligns to the three high-level leadership 
behaviours that every civil servant needs to model as appropriate to their role 
and level of responsibility: Set Direction; Engage People and Deliver Results. 
Competencies are the skills, knowledge and behaviours that lead to 
successful performance. The framework outlines ten competencies, which 
are grouped into three clusters. The competencies are intended to be 
discrete and cumulative, with each level building on the levels below i.e. a 
person demonstrating a competence at level 3 should be demonstrating levels 
1 and 2 as a matterof course. 

The Northern Ireland Civil Service competence framework can be accessed 
through www.nicsrecruitment.org.uk 

It Is important that all candidates familiarise themselves with the 
competence framework as this forms the basis of the assessment / 
Interview criteria as outlined below. 
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INTERVIEW CRITERIA 

The selection process will Include a presentation and a competence 
based Interview • 

PRESENTATION 

As part of the selection process candidates will be required to make a 
presentation relevant to the responsibilities of the post lasting no longer than 5 
minutes. Candidates will be advised of presentation topic when they report 
for interview and will be given a maximum of 30 minutes to prepare for their 
presentation. Candidates should therefore report for interview at least 45 
minutes earlier than their scheduled interview appointment to allow lime to 
prepare their presentation. 

A flipchart and writing materials will be provided for candidates' use. No 
personal documentation may be brought in to the pre-interview room. 
Candidates will be allowed to bring any flipchart sheets and some short 
speaking notes into the interview room for assistance during the presentation 
(but note that use of the flipchart is not mandatory). No other materials or 
visual aids will be permitted. 

The presentation will be used to assess the candidate against the "Leading 
and Communicating" Competence. Questions will asked in relation to this. 

Leading and Communicating 

At all levels, effectiveness in this area is about leading from the front and 
communicating with clarity, conviction and enthusiasm. It is about supporting 
principles of fairness of opportunity for all and a dedication to a diverse range 
of citizens. 

Marks available: 20 

COMPETENCE BASED INTERVIEW 

The selection panel will design questions to test the applicants' knowledge 
and experience in each of the following areas below and award marks 
accordingly. 

1. Seeing the big picture 

Seeing the big picture is about having an in-depth understanding and 
knowledge of how your role fits with, and supports, organisational objectives 
and the wider public needs. For all staff, it is about focusing your contribution 
on the activities which will meet Departmental and Programme for 
Government goals and deliver the greatest value. 
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Marks available: 20 

2. Making effective decisions 
Effectiveness in this area is about being objective, using sound judgement, 
evidence and knowledge to provide accurate, expert and professional advice. 
For all staff, it means showing clarity of thought, setting priorities, analysing 
and using evidence to evaluate options before arriving at well reasoned, 
justifiable decisions. 

Marks available: 20 

3. Managing a Quality Service 

Effectiveness in this area is about being organised to deliver service 
objectives and striving to improve the quality of service, taking account of 
diverse customer needs and requirements. People who are effective plan, 
organise and manage their time and activities to deliver a high quality and 
efficient service, applying programme and project management approaches 
appropriately and effectively to support service delivery. 

Marks available: 20 

4. Collaborating and Partnering 

People skilled in this area create and maintain positive, professional and 
trusting working relationships with a wide range of people within and outside 
the NICS, to help to achieve business objectives and goals. At all levels, it 
requires working collaboratively, sharing information and building supportive, 
responsive relationships with colleagues and stakeholders, whilst having the 
confidence to challenge assumptions 

Marks available: 20 

Total Marks Available (Presentation plus Interview): 100 
Overall Pass Mark: 60 

INTERVIEWS DATES 

It is intended that interviews for this post will take place in Dundonald House 
during week commencing ?? June 2019. 
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INTERVIEW GUIDANCE FOR APPLICANTS 

If this Is your first experience of a competence-based Interview, bear In 
mind that It does not require you to: 

• Talk through previous jobs or appointments from start lo finish; 
• Provide generalised Information as to your background and 

experience;or 
• Provide information that is not specifically relevant to the competence 

the question is designed to test. 

A competence-based Interview does however require you to: 

• Focus exclusively, in your responses, on your ability to fulfill the 
competences required for effective performance in the role; and 

• Provide specific examples of your experience in relation to the required 
competence areas. 

In preparation for the Interview you may wish to think about having a 
clear structure for each of your examples, such as: 

• Situation - briefly ouUine the situation; 
• Task - what was your objective, what were you trying to achieve; 
• Action - what did you actually do, what was your unique contribution; 
• Result - what happened, what was the outcome, what did you ream. 

The panel will ask you to provide specific examples from your past experience 
in relation to each of the competences. You should therefore come to the 
interview prepared to discuss in detail a range of examples which best 
illustrate your skills, abilities and experience in each competence area. You 
may draw examples from any area of your work / life experiences. 
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SELECTION PROCESS 

Making your application 

The application form is designed to ensure that applicants provide the 
necessary information to determine how they meet the competition 
requirements and the eligibility/shortlisting criteria. 

Guidance for Applicants 

• The space available on the application form is the same for all applicants 
and must not be altered. 

• We will not accept CVs, letters, additional pages or any other 
supplementary material in place of or in addition to completed application 
forms. 

• Applicants must complete the application form in either typescript font size 
12, or legible, block capitals using black ink. 

• Applicants must not reformat application forms. 
• Information in support of your application will not be accepted after the 

closing date for receipt of applications. 
• HRConnect will not examine applications until after the closing deadline. 
• Do not use acronyms, complex technical detail etc. Write for the reader 

who may not know your branch or your job. 
• Write down clearly your personal involvement in any experience you 

quote. Write •r statements e.g. I planned meetings, I managed a budget, I 
prepared a presentation. It is how you actually carried out a piece of work 
that the panel will be interested in. 

• The examples you provide should be concise and relevant to the criteria. 
This is very important as the examples which you provide may be explored 
at interview and you may need to be prepared to talk about these in detail 
if you are invited to interview. It is your unique role the panel are 
interested in, not that of your team or division. 

• Where qualification form part of the eligibility/shortlisting criteria, 
candidates will be required to provide documentary evidence, if invited to 
interview. 

Application Form Submission 

• Please refer to the Candidate Information Booklet before completing an 
application. 

• All parts of the application form must be completed by the applicant 
before this application can be considered. Failure to do so may result in 
disqualification. 

• All applications must be received by the advertised closing date. Late 
applications or applications received by fax or by email will not be 
accepted. Applicants using Royal Mail should note that 1•1 class mail does 
not guarantee next day delivery. It is also the responsibility of the applicant 
to ensure that sufficient postage has been paid to return the form to 
HRConnect. HRConnect will not accept any application where they are 
asked to pay any shortfall in postage. 
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• Only the eligibility and shortlisting sections will be made available to the 
panel (delete as appropriate). 

• Applicants are encouraged to submit online applications wherever 
possible. However, all requests for hard copy application packs are 
welcomed and all applications will be treated equally regardless of whether 
they are hard copy or online. 

• When completing the online application, your information is saved as you 
move through the pages. You may leave the application at any time, 
providing you have clicked on the 'Save & Continue' button. Once your 
application has been submitted the option to edit will no longer be 
available. 

• Please note - the session timeout for the online application is 40 minutes, 
if you do not save or change page within this time you will automatically be 
logged out and any unsaved work will be lost. 

• Please do not attempt to reformat application forms as this will result in 
disqualification. 

Communication between HRConnect and you 

HRConnect will issue electronically as many competition communications as 
possible, you should therefore check your email account to make sure that 
you don't miss any important communications in relation to this competition. 
There may, however, still be a necessity to issue some correspondence by 
hard copy mail. 

Transgender Requirements 

Should you currently be going through a phase of transition in respect of 
gender and wish this to be taken into consideration in confidence to enable 
you to attend any part of the assessment process please contact HRConnect. 
Details of this will only be used for this purpose and do not form any part of 
the selection process. 

Further appointments from this competition 

Where a further position in the NICS is identified during the lifetime of the 
competition which has the same location, skills and experience requirements 
to that outlined in this candidate information booklet, consideration may be 
given to filling the position from this competition. 

Dlsablllty Requirements 

Any candidate who because of a disability cannot complete the application 
form in its current format should contact HRConnect. 
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Order of Merit 

The selection panel will assess the information presented by the candidate at 
interview against each selection criterion. A score will then be allocated 
against each selection criterion and a total interview score derived 
accordingly. Following the interview process HRConnect will add the score 
achieved at interview to the score(s) achieved in any other assessment(s) 
where applicable. Those candidates who achieve the overall competition and 
(if appropriate) individual criterion pass mark(s) will be deemed suitable for 
appointment subject to the number of posts to be filled. HRConnect will then 
publish the list on the portal and allocate a candidate (or candidates) to a 
vacancy (or vacancies) in merit order. The findings of the competition cease 
to be valid on the day on which a new competition is advertised or 2 years 
from the date of publication of the initial list, whichever is earlier. 

Feedback 

Feedback in respect of eliglbility/shortlisting will be communicated 
automatically to those candidates who fail to satisfy any criteria. All other 
requests for feedback are welcome. 
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Completed Application Forms should be sent to the HRConnect 
Recruitment Team: 

HRConnect 
PO Box 1090 
2nd Floor 
The Metro Building 
6-9 Donegall Square South 
Belfast 
BT1 9EX 

NOTE: Late Applications or applications received by fax or email will not be 
accepted. 

Contact details: 

If you have any queries regarding the competition process please contact 
HRConnect at the address above or by: 

Email: NICS@HRConnect.nigov.net 
Tel: 0800 1 300 400 
Fax: 028 9024 1665 
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•••• 

.,..•From: 
Sent: 14 May 201912:42 
To: .••lFll!IL I 

Subject: RE: H&S Coordinator recruitment 

I very much appreciate your work to move this along and know you are doing your best, with not all the elements under 
your control or influence. 

Whatever I can do to help keep the momentum let me know - I'm happy to speak to the HRC contact for example. 

We'll work together to get this over the line as soon as possible, and hopefully dodge the worse of the holiday period. 

Thanks again, 

LE F . 

From q. Jllll• 
Sent: 14 May 2019 12:33 
To: Stl'fl"l Ii r•W--11 a@r@daera-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: H&S Coordinator recruitment 

I'm a bit concerned that you're raising expectations regarding the timetable for this competition. 

Whilst Iam content to move this along as quickly as possible, this means working outside our processes to some 
extent. We are under pressure to fill a large number of vacancies across the department (Brexit being a priority) and 
need to ensure all procedures are carried out to safeguard the resourcing process. I appreciate this post is urgent and 
have given it priority against other competitions. 

The CIM will be arranged by HR Connect and will depend on their availability, NICS HR and panel. I have forwarded draft 
CIB to TUS for comment by 24 May 2019. 

I will keep you updated. 

Regards 

4llllt 

From, P Hid. P I 
Sent: 14 May 2019 09:50 

0 - r • - :@finance-ni.gov .uk> . - -- --To: • . ···--
l 
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--

Cc: McGrade, Sean <Sean.McGrade@daera-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: H&S Coordinator recruitment 

Apologies - should read 23 May instead of 24th• 

Thanks 

r& 7 I 

From: 
Sent: 14 May 2019 09:49 

To: JI l■MMt< ■ @finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Cc: McGrade, Sean <Sean.McGrade@daera-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: H&S Coordinator recruitment 

• )? 

Have HRC given any indication when the CIM could happen? 

Because of Alison C's leave, can we make it week beginning 3 June if we can't get it on or before 24 May? 

Thanks 

From: 
Sent: 14 May 2019 09:46 

To: --■ <Alison.Caldwell@daera-ni.gov.uk>; ,ar it [I z• 811 5:ZU% @daera-ni.gov.uk>; Crowe, 
Richard <Richard.Crowe@daera-ni.gov.uk> ., I • mar D l@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Cc: McGrade, Sean <Sean.McGrade@daera-ni.gov.uk:o, t_ Si QD3; ~ · · p;p· @finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: H&S Coordinator recruitment 

Current outline timeframe is -

1) Competition Initiation Meeting w/c 3 June•. 
2) Applications in by 21 June. 
3) Sift w/c 24 June. 
4) Panel w/c 1 July. 

Is there anyone who can't live with this? 

Holidays are an identifiable risk. 

*There's no guarantee that we'll get the CIM as soon as we want. 

Thanks 

11 nee 1 
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u;G'!!fMtF•1 
HoB (Actinf entral Management Branch IDepartment of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs 
Room 428 IOundonald House IUpper Newtownards Road I Belfast I BT4 3SB 
Tel. 02890524252I lntemal Tel; 24252 
Mobile· 07825141380 
Email. @jpra-ni.oov.uk 

-- A living, working, active landscapeA~culturc. Environment 
o.nd Ruml Affairs........,._....,..... valued by everyone.• 
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illlfJ-IZ!L!!!•:~--------------------
From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

21 May 2019 14:52 _. 
RE: Draft CIB G7 H&S Coordinator 

Follow up 
Flagged 

TIJS have considered this CIB and are content. 

-----Original Message-­

From: ~tJf]l(I•: 
Sent: 13 May 2019 15:55 

To:~< I I ■@daera-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: Draft CIB G7 H&S Coordinator 

· llffl )it 

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

J C 
1-JUilt 
NICS HR Resourcing IDEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 3rd Floorl2-4 Bruce Street! Belfast I BT2 7JD 
Tel: (028) 90 251612 I DD: 51612 IA IIf 1·"fk@finance-ni.gov.uk 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

•··--Original Message-----

From: T & 

Sent: 13 May 2019 14:31 

To: pL I 7 B. n · I e@daera-ni.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: HP Records Manager DAERA Document : AEl/19/398733 : Draft CIB H&S Coordinator 10.5.19 .... 



He is..pressure is on to get this moving. 

I'm looking at the CIB this afternoon and will forward to you for comment. 

Many thanks 

•···•Original Message---
From I&'. I Rt 
Sent: 13 May 2019 13:41 
To: 12 I 17! • J ii I 1f I @finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: HP Records Manager DAERA Document : AEl/19/398733 : Draft CIB H&S Coordinator 10.5.19 

...,i ..., jumping the gun a bit here, I am happy to ask for a quick turnaround but need the official CIB first, no 
point in organising the CIM for 2 weeks if you're not going to get the CIB to me. .... 
•··-·Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: 10 May 2019 16:13 
Tc J-Kb< 11 1b 1\a(Jfinance-ni.gov.uk> 
Cc. ~--ti1i9iN1,@daera-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: HP Records Manager DAERA Document : AEl/19/398733 : Draft CIB H&S Coordinator 10.5.19 

Hi 

■Y It ■ suggested that it would be useful for applicants to see from the CIB if they would be expected to answer 
questions on their presentation. I suspect that is an issue for the CIM • I have added that comment to our TRIM version. 

Otherwise she asked if you could send the CIB through to her to initiate her TUS consultation. 

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

& I 1 

-----Original Message••·--
From: /O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1032954 

Sent: 10 May 2019 12:12 
To:•• t · Lt I l.@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Cc:NII t « 1& @daera-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: HP Records Manager DAERA Document : AEl/19/398733 : Draft CIB H&S Coordinator 10.5.19 

IIIUJ 
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

------< HP Records Manager record Information>-----· 

Record Number: AEl/19/398733 
Title Draft CIB H&S Coordinator 10.S.19 
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From: 
Sent •••· LI23 May 2019 16:08 
To: NIIUP 
Subject FW; Draft TRawl for G7 H&S Coordinator 
Attachments: Draft CIB H&S Coordinator 10.5.19.doc 

••• 
It is essential that the successful candidate attains the qualification within a given period. I have been assured this is 
achievable within 12 months. 

!Mtms•z 
NICS HR Resourcing IDEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
3rd Floorl2-4 Bruce Street! Belfast I BT2 7JD 
Tel: (028) 90 251612 I DD: 51612 I: I llw~>finance-ni.gov.uk 

NICSHR 
ADStE 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fron • ■ b 
Sent: 23 May 2019 14:19 

To· l ■ rTI b •111 RP I ia@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Draft TRawl for G7 H&S Coordinator 

• 
Is it not normal that the qualification is essential for these type of roles? 

LY IVACANCY MANAGEMENT CORPORATE COMPETITIONS AND POLICY j DoF 

lly@finance-ni.gov.uk I Tel: (028) 90 251742 I DD: 51742 

~ NICSHR 
"~ ADSTE 

3rd Floor I2-4 Bruce Street I Belfast I BT2 7JD 
Contact-rJ Jb)] 
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Fro,..rU&I 
Sent: 23 May 2019 14:01 
Tc .,u, I.Xii ",1 5 ;npn l@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: Draft TRawl for G7 H&S Coordinator 

Vacancy (IRC242042) has been created for this trawl and reassigned to you for approval. I've attached the draft for your 
information. 

Regards 

·ns•••e
NICS HR Resourcing IDEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
3rd Floorl2"4 Bruce Street! Belfast I BT2 7JD 
Tel: (028) 90 251612 j DD: 51612 1t;p @finance-ni.gov.uk 

NICSHR 
ADSTE 

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
Friday 24th May 2019 



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
important communications in relation to this competition. There may, however, still be a 
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
application ofEuropean Union agricultural, environmental, fisheries and rural 
development policy lo Northern Ireland. 

The Department is currently preparing for BREXIT working closely with our 
partners in Northern Ireland and with colleagues in the other UK 
Administrations. 

DAERA VISION AND STRATEGIC GOALS 

Vision 

"A living, working, active landscape valued by everyone• 

Strategic Outcomes 

1. Sustainable agri-food, fisheries, forestry and industrial sectors. 
2. A clean, healthy environment, benefiting people, nature and the economy. 
3. A thriving rural economy, contributing to prosperity and wellbeing. 
4. A well-led, high performing organisation focused on outcomes. 

DAERA Top Management Group comprises:-

;. Forest Service, Rural Affairs and Estate Transformation 
;.. Central Services and Contingency Planning 
► Veterinary Service Animal Health Group 
► Environment Marine and Fisheries Group; and 
;.. Food and Farming Group 

DAERA has two Executive Agencies: 

;.. Northern Ireland Environment Agency (NIEA) 
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
Planning, Food and Farming, Veterinary Service Animal Health, Envlronment 
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

The Departmental Board also agreed that while a central Health and Safely 
Coordinator will be appointed for the Department individual Groups and 
managers will continue to be responsible for compliance with Health and 
Safety matters within within their own business areas. One of the Health and 
Safety Coordinator's roles is lo support managers in their delivery of Health 
and Safety requirements and obligations - it is not to lake that responsibility 
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
update the Board on significant Health & Safety issues; and ensure Health & 
Safety is considered in Board decisions. This role will transfer from the 
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

Failure lo obtain these certificates within 12 months of taking up the post will 
be taken lnto consideration of the permanency of the posting at the end of the 
12 month trial period (see below- Trial Period), 

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
Grading Chapter of the Staff Handbook. 

Location 

The post holder may be based at Dundonald House, Ballykelly House or 
Klondyke House. 

Hours of Work 

The normal conditioned hours of work are full-time: 37 hours excluding meal 
breaks Monday to Friday. Most offices work nexi-time. 
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The successful candidate must have access to a form of transport which will 
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
whether the posting should be made 'permanent. ,Consideration will include if 
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
to the Director of Corporate Services. A key responsibility will be to provide 
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

Main Job activities Include: ,..Commuted [ACS]: Ji..ven·• MCD1his laid~~before -
IIIIIY .-1some l'<WO~ 

l % oftlma I 
spent 

- LEADERSHIP - Leading on and driving improvements In Health 

and Safety across the Department, and delivering work 

programmes in line with the Departmental strategy. Staff 

leadership. 

40 

ANALYSING AND DEVELOPING - Reviewing existing 

arrangements, policies and measures and producing a 

Departmental Health and Safety Strategy to meet or exceed 

statutory obligations. 

25 

COORDINATING - Coordinating a team of Health and Safety 

Advisers working across the Departmental Group governance 

structure and building Health and Safety capacity and resilience 

throughout the Department. 

20 

REPORTING - Monitoring and reviewing Health and Safety 

performance, TUS engagement, reporting on those and providing 

assurance to senior management. 

15 

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

3. A proven track record of their ability to communicate and influence 
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

• It Is essential that you clearly demonstrate In your application 
form how and to what extent (including dates where applicable) 
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
form Is completed appropriately, candidates are therefore 
strongly advised to demonstrate each criterion In the section of 
the form that speclflcally addresses that criterion. 

• If you do not clearly demonstrate In your application form that you 
meet all the essential criteria and If necessary, the shortlistlng 
criteria you will not be Invited to Interview. 

• Only the details provided by you for the ellglblllty and shortllstlng 
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
are grouped into three clusters. The competencies are intended lo be 
discrete and cumulative, with each level building on the levels below i.e. a 
person demonstrating a competence at level 3 should be demonstrating levels 
1 and 2 as a matter of course. 

The Northam Ireland Civil Service competence framework can be accessed 
through www.nicsrecruitment.org.uk 

It Is Important that all candidates familiarise themselves with the 
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
based Interview -

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
minutes earlier than their scheduled interview appointment to allow time to 
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
visual aids will be pennitted. 

Presentation marks available: 20 

The presentation will be used to assess the candidate against the "Leading 
and Communicating" Competency. At all levels, effectiveness in this area is 
about leading from the front and communicating with clarity, conviction and 
enthusiasm. It is about supporting principles of fairness of opportunity for all 
and a dedication to a diverse range of citizens. 

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

Seeing the big picture Is about having an in-depth understanding and 
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

Interview marks available: 80 
Interview pass mark: 48 

Total Marks Available (Presentation plus Interview): 100 
Overall Pass Mark: 60 

INTERVIEWS DATES 

It is intended that interviews for this post will take place in Dundonald House 
during week commencing 3 June 2019. 
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INTERVIEW GUIDANCE FOR APPLICANTS 

If this Is your first experience of a competence-based Interview, bear In 
mind that It does not require you to: 

• Talk through previous jobs or appointments from start to finish; 
• Provide generalised information as to your background and 

experience;or 
• Provide information that is not specifically relevant to the competence 

the question is designed to lest. 

A competence-based Interview does however require you to: 

• Focus exclusively, in your responses, on your ability to fulfill the 
competences required for effective performance In the role; and 

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
• Result - what happened, what was the outcome, what did you learn. 

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
may draw examples from any area of your work/ life experiences. 
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SELECTION PROCESS 

Making your application 

The application form is designed to ensure that applicants provide the 
necessary Information to detennine how they meet the competition 
requirements and the eliglbility/shortlisting criteria. 

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

who may not know your branch or your Job. 
• Write down clearly your personal involvement in any experience you 

quote. Write "I" statements e.g. I planned meetings, I managed a budget, I 
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
accepted. Applicants using Royal Mail should note that 1st class mail does 
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
move through the pages. You may leave the application al any time, 
providing you have clicked on the 'Save & Continue' button. Once your 
application has been submitted the option to edit will no longer be 
available. 

• Please note • the session timeout for the online application is 40 minutes, 
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
you don't miss any important communications in relation lo this competition. 
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

Disability Requirements 

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

Feedback in respect of eligibility/shortlisting will be communicated 
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
6-9 Donegal! Square South 
Belfast 
BT1 9EX 

NOTE: Late Applications or applications received by fax or email will not be 
accepted. 

Contact detalls: 

If you have any queries regarding the competition process please contact 
HRConnect at the address above or by: 

Emall: NICS@HRConnect.nigov.net 
Tel: 0800 1 300 400 
Fax: 028 9024 1665 
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Contact: 

NICSHR 
ADSTE 

...--,..From: ~2 ..J 
Sent: 24 May 2019 13:37 
To: JMttlB N 1 
Subject RE: Draft TRawl for G7 H&S Coordinator 

Approved now jll 

. i'i •ttl\/ACANCY MANAGEMENT CORPORATE COMPETITIONS AND POLICY! DoF 
3rd Floor I2-4 Bruce Street I Belfast I BT2 7JD 

•@finance-ni.gov.uk I Tel: (028) 90 251742 I OD: 51742 

From: 'k) !11111s11 
Sent: 24 May 2019 13:20 

To • I Jfllil II Q lM III.I lf,@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Draft TRawl for G7 H&S Coordinator 

711 ·5 I 

Have you had a chance to consider this further. I am out of the office next week and was hoping to move this forward. 

Thanks 

From:WIWMII• 
Sent: 23 May 2019 16:08 

To: r•z!(NJU• .t HE a;; ll&v@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Draft TRawl for G7 H&S Coordinator ..,.._ 
It is essential that the successful candidate attains the qualification within a given period. I have been assured this is 
achievable w ithin 12 months. 

,...,,. 
NICS HR Resourcing IDEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 

3rd Floorj2-4 Bruce Street! Belfast! BT2 7JD 
Tel: (028) 90 251612 I DD: 51612 1·•7 C ift@tinance-ni.gov.uk 



••• 

NICSHR 
ADSTE-

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

From:Jf,_ 
Sent: 23 May 2019 14:19 

To Mklill .Ek1\l -.JM- @fina nce-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Draft TRawl for G7 H&S Coordinator 

Is it not normal that the qualification is essential for these type of roles? 

(--I✓ACANCY MANAGEMENT CORPORATE COM PETITIONS AND POLICY! DoF 
3rd FloorI2-4 Bruce Street I Belfast I BT2 7JD 

Contact: I naoce-ni.gov.uk I Tel: (028) 90 251742 I OD: 51742 

NICSHR 
ADSTE 

From: ill I II ;nr, 
Sent: 23 May 2019 14:01 

To· 3 I I lftiltffil& JJI II !Ill Iahy@finance-ni.gov.uk> 
Subject: Draft TRawl for G7 H&S Coordinator., 
Vacancy (IRC242042) has been created for this trawl and reassigned to you for approval. I' ve attached the draft for your 
information. 

Regards 

na1 rr• 
NICS HR Resourcing IDEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
3rd Floor I2-4 Bruce Street I Belfast I BT2 7JD 
Tel: (028) 90 251612 I DD: 51612 L l(JJIN@finance-ni.gov.uk 
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